



BARNETBY-LE-WOLD PARISH COUNCIL

The Clerk: Mrs Julie Reed

The Jays, 3 Kings Croft, Ealand, Scunthorpe. North Lincs DN17 4GA

Tel: 07788 789403 email clerk@barnetby-le-woldpc.org.uk

Minutes of the Monthly **Parish Meeting** of Barnetby-Le-Wold held on **Monday 17th March 2014** in
St.Barnabas Church Hall at 7:15

Present: Cllr Phil Asquith Chair

Cllrs. D Wells, V Bowness, M Wilson (late), P Britcliffe, M Monks, T Lawson

In attendance: Clerk Mrs Julie Reed, 5 members of the public and 2 guests Anita Greener (NLC) and Halyner DeBoer(NLC) and Barnetby Cemetery Clerk – Jenny Pitt

Public Participation:

None

- 1. Apologies for absence:** Received from - Cllrs Vic Bowness, Carol Leggett, Keith Beacroft, also advised Cllr M Wilson is hoping to attend but will be late.
- 2. Declarations of Interest:** Cllr Lawson PI 11a, PPI 14. Cllrs Wells PI any item on agenda NLC related
- 3. Proposed footpath relocation 123 and 189 :** Mr Hargreaves being the tenant farmer explained his request to relocate the current rights of way from the field they cut across as it is awkward to farm, in his opinion rural footpaths are as essential element of our countryside which is why he has proposed a better alternative. The grass strip he offers runs along the whole of the North side which is under environmental stewardship, he will be assigning more land to the footpath currently exists and it will not cut through the farmyard.
Anita Green (NLC officer) then informed us that NLC has proposed the order, walked all of the routes indicated in it and supports the request to remove C-D shown on the drawing which will take it away from the farm yard. The route will have a 2m wide path around the field and the Western end will connect with the other current footpath. NLC asks the Parish Council for comments: Cllr Lawson Proposed we give support for the scheme, seconded by Cllr Wells and motion was **Carried** by unanimous vote. The Chair thanked Anita for her time this evening.
- 4. Halyner DeBoer NLC Cemetery Matters:** On the matter of the digger being in sight during funerals. Halyner explained that under Health & Safety guidance the digger has to be available in case any issues occur with the grave. Discussion and consideration of using something to screen the view of the digger, whether it could be parked at Prospect Farm or in the lay-by on left hand side of Church Hill. Halyner advised that there was a driver and banks-man and suggested we trial one man to be left on site in case of emergency and the digger and driver to wait on the lay-by at Church Hill. On the matter of ashes Halyner will look into the legislation And advise the Clerk. Assigning a specific area for Children was considered but it was decided to stay as it is now as families may wish to bury their child alongside other family members and the current system allows them to do so. **Resolved** to accept trial parking digger elsewhere, maintain current system of burial site allocations. The Chair thanked Halyner DeBoer and Jenny Pitt for their attendance.

5. **Approval of Minutes:** Parish Council Meeting 17th Feb : **Carried.**

6. **No public Participation to matters on the agenda.**

7. **Chair's report:** No report this month

8. **Clerk's report-** Previously distributed and noted.

9. **Ward Councillor's reports:**

Cllr N Sherwood - The A18 airport bridge project is having technical difficulties with the BT broadband fibre optic cables it has delayed start date to beginning of May with a 3 month timescale to complete. Speed limit restrictions on A18 M180 spur. Barnetby Top will have a 265m stretch from Gallows Wood to the start of the M180 roundabout just before Hillside Crescent to 50mph. No progress has been made on the Woodland's drainage scheme as Deborah Services are not responding to correspondence and highways need to have easement rights exercised. **Resolved:** Council would like Andrew Percy MP to consider the matter and offer any assistance.

Cllr R Waltham – The imagination library scheme has been extended to Barnetby and 59 children under 5 have signed up to the free book in the post each month. NLC budget has been approved and £75,000 for more defibrillators, 1 allocated to Barnetby. Adult over 65 community learning will be offered free of charge. £2m extra for highways over 2 years. £1m extra for caring for older and disabled residents. £100,000 awarded to the Barnetby Recreation Field Playground, Skate, MUGA and outside Gym redevelopment scheme after discussions with the Clerk. Also will look into whether NLC can assist with the much needed resurfacing of the Church car park.

10. **Correspondence**

a.) Winterton Neighbourhood Plan – Noted

b.) NLC Dog Fouling – Information has been received regarding a dog owner and Clerk will pass details to relevant dept at NLC for enforcement Clerk advised that CCTV is considered disproportionate to the offence so is not available from NLC. 2 possible leaflets were provided for informing the public on potential outcome of not cleaning up **Resolved** Clerk to copy the posters for potential delivery to households as part of the Youth Justice Restorative justice scheme.

c.) Meetings posters – Noted

d.) Traffic speed changes – Noted

e.) Health and Safety Scrutiny response – Noted and passed to Cllr M Wilson who is attending relevant meetings of the board.

11. **Accounts projection for payment** as per report previously distributed Cilca Training at £150 added as it is going up to £250 next month resolved to pay now. Also Cllr Lawson queried the Chair's allowance, Clerk advised this had already been approved on last month's payment schedule but there is no formal policy on the matter and there are a number of allowable differing approaches. Motion to pay the accounts: **Carried.**

12. **Delegate Reports -**

a.) Village Hall – Refuse to remove the bollards which are not safety approved and could injure a child rather than protect one, there have been 2 cars hit them reported. Clerk to look into and try to resolve. Currently have £11k in the bank and are looking at the extension of the building to square it off and provide a storage area for users group.

b.) Recreation Field – Clerk advised that all necessary site meetings have taken place and she has requested a meeting with the Village Hall Committee to share information. Also

the focus will now be on a concentrated effort of completing funding bids and planning applications which will result in additional clerking hours over the coming months.d.)

c.) ERNLLCA newsletter – Noted

d.) NATS – Section relating to the village of Barnetby circulated prior to the meeting a full copy of the report available to view if wanted – Noted Cllr Munn advised there has been incidents of a furniture exchange scam in the village

Cllr M Wilson joined the meeting 8:25

e.) Airport – No report

f.) Singleton Birch –No Report

13. Review of Standing Order – Minor amendments discussed and agreed **Resolved:** Council to adopt subject to those amendments

14. Hearing Loop System - Much discussion on the suitability of type and access for the general public at our meetings was held and it was agreed that the Clerk should look into prices and maintenance for the next meeting.

15. Salt bin : Required at St.Mary's Avenue: Resolved clerk to request from N L Homes as it is mainly their properties at this location

16. Litter Picking: Cllr Monks advised of a national link up scheme to co-ordinate efforts, give health and safety advise and advertise litter picking events and requested the Council also join there is no cost and a wealth of information which could be of use. **Carried**

17. Gallows Wood: Resolved Clerk to write and request information on drainage and replanting scheme

18. Sandbags: to be referred to the AGM to ascertain where we could store some in the village.

19. Footpaths, Streetlights and Highways: Clerk updated on

a.) King's Road Hedges – one side completed but not the other

b.) Marsh Lane streetlights again malfunctioning Nos 1,2,3,4.

20. Agenda items next meeting: Update on litter campaign MM.

21. To confirm the date and time of the next meeting is **Monday 14th April 2013 at 7:15 at St Barnabas Church Hall.**

There being no other business meeting was duly closed at 9:15pm